

# SKAU REIPURTH

## **Bo Olsen**

Head of Finance

Bo Olsen has more than 30 years' experience from various positions and business units in the A.P. Møller – Mærsk group. After this, Bo has been with Lundgrens for 3 years and 3 years with DLA Piper Danmark. Bo is primarily responsible for the daily operation and development of the Finance at Skau Reipurth.

Bo speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

### **Work experience**

- 2021 –  
Skau Reipurth Advokatpartnerselskab
- 2019 – 2021  
Controller and General Accountant, DLA Piper Danmark
- 2018 – 2018  
Bookkeeper, Mærsk Broker
- 2015 – 2018  
Bookkeeper, Lundgrens
- 2007 – 2015  
Head of Maersk Supply Service Accounting, A. P. Møller Mærsk
- 2004 – 2007  
Head of Accounting, Teknisk Organization, A. P. Møller Mærsk
- 1992 – 2004  
Employee of the administration/finance department, A. P. Møller Mærsk
- 1991 – 1992  
Responsible for planning and staffing of 18 ships, A. P. Møller Mærsk
- 1991 – 1991  
Employee of A.P. Møller's headquarters, department og ship personnel long-term planning, A. P. Møller Mærsk

# SKAU REIPURTH

## **Educational background**

- 1985  
Radio officer, Svendborg Navigations-skole (now SIMAC)

## **Courses**

- Situational Leadership II
- Leading Others
- Leadership Basic
- Mannaz leadership program
- Predictive Index
- London Business School
- Financial analysis
- Negotiation techniques 1